

From: Jan Sochurek

To: John Kennedy

Date: April 11, 2007

Subject:

FCC File # 0534-EX-PL-2006

Message:

-----Original Message-----

From: Schuemann, Vance W.

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 4:49 PM

To: "John.Kennedy@fcc.gov"

Cc: Jan E. Sochurek (jan.sochurek@ngc.com)

Subject: FW: FCC File # 0534-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4806]

John:

Pursuant to your request, Northrop Grumman submitted a request for coordination to AFTRCC on March 27, 2007. According to AFTRCC, AFTRCC is currently unable to send us the completed coordination documentation due to the fact that the responsible AFTRCC coordinator is out-of-the-office attending AFTRCC meetings and has been experiencing computer problems at his remote location. AFTRCC hopes that they can resolve their computer problems shortly and send us the completed coordination documentation. However, if AFTRCC can not resolve its computer problems, Northrop Grumman respectfully requests additional time--until April 17, 2007--to submit the completed coordination documentation.

Thank you,

Vance

Vance W. Schuemann, Government Affairs Policy Advisor | Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP | 875 15th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005 | direct: 202 551-1913 | main: 202 551 1700 | fax: 202 551 0313 | vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com |

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology

[mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 3:18 PM

To: Sochurek, Jan E.

Subject: FCC File # 0534-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4806]

Mr. Jan Sochurek